
CITY OF TONKA BAY 
AGENDA 

April 28, 2015 
7:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine items to be enacted upon by one 
motion by the City Council. Items on the Consent Agenda are reviewed in total by the City Council and may be 
approved through one motion with no further discussion by the Council. Any item may be removed by any 
Council Member, staff member or person from the public for separate consideration. 

A. Regular Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2015 
B. Board of Appeal Minutes of April 8, 2015 
C. Financial Report 
D. Board of Appeal Minutes of April 14, 2015 (Continued) 

 
5. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Maximum time of five minutes per person* 
 
6. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

A. Lake Minnetonka Association  
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Simple Subdivision – Fred Chazin Homes – PID #27-117-23-24-0010 – Lot 
bounded by Lakeview and Sunrise Avenues 

 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Temporary Sign Permit – Sanctuary Salonspa 
B.  Deer Feeding  
C.  Employment Agreement  
 

10. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Maximum time of five minutes per person* 
 
11. REPORTS 

A. Administrator’s Report –  Revenues and Expenditures  
B. Jeff Anderson - Finance, Fire Lanes and Public Access, Technology 
C. Elli Ansari – EFD, Sanitation and Recycling, Southshore Community Center 
D. Jonathan Grothe – Building Inspection, Municipal Buildings and Grounds, LMCC 
E. Jeff Clapp - Parks and Playgrounds, LMCD, Commercial Marinas, Municipal 

Docks 
F. Attorney's Report 
G. De La Vega - Public Works, SLMPD, Administration 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

*For individuals who wish to address the Council on subjects which are not a part of the meeting 
agenda.  Typically, the Council will not take action on items presented at this time but will refer them to 
staff for review, action and/or recommendation for future Council action. 

 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  4A 

 
 MINUTES 
 TONKA BAY CITY COUNCIL 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 April 14, 2015  
  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Tonka Bay City Council was called to 
order at 7:00 p.m.   

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Members present: Mayor De La Vega, Councilmembers Anderson, Ansari, Clapp 
and Grothe.  Also present were City Administrator Kohlmann and City Attorney 
Penberthy. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Anderson moved to approve the agenda as submitted.  Grothe seconded the 
motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

Anderson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented approving: 
A. Regular meeting minutes of March 24, 2015 
B. Special meeting minutes of April 8, 2015 
Grothe seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
5. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 

Dean Pierson, 115 West Point Court discussed the issue with wild animals in the 
City.  He understood from the survey people do not want anything done in the way 
of hunting.  He stated the neighbors urged the City Council to enact a no feeding 
ban.  He stated Shorewood has been very successful with their feeding ban, and 
they also do the hunting.  He discussed his concerns about a neighbor who 
continues to feed deer despite the neighbors’ protestations.  He stated the situation 
with the deer and turkeys is also a health and safety issue.  He stated his research 
has shown the DNR is urging residents not to feed deer.   
 
Deanna Erhart, 105 West Point Court agreed with Pierson’s comments.  She 
stated the turkeys are now on the roofs eating the asphalt shingles and damaging 
skylights.   
 
De La Vega asked if the aerial survey was done.  Kohlmann stated there wasn’t 
enough snow cover to have the survey.  De La Vega noted the money has been 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
April 14, 2015  Page 2 of 5 
 
 

budgeted for the survey, but there needs to be snow cover.  He believed the deer 
are concentrated in certain areas of the City.   
 
Pierson asked what the residents can do.  De La Vega stated one of the things that 
would help move this along is a petition from the residents.  Pierson discussed his 
conversations with the City of Shorewood regarding enforcement of their feeding 
ban ordinance.   
 
Penberthy asked what the down side would be to introducing a non-feeding 
ordinance and possibly bringing Shorewood’s to the next meeting.  He asked what 
the negative would be – is it a health issue, is it a safety issue? 
 
Clapp stated he wants more information – how many people are feeding the deer 
and if that is possible to even find out, how many deer are there?   
 
De La Vega stated we have to define it as a health and/or safety issue as the first 
step.  Clapp stated he would like to see Shorewood’s ordinance.   
 
Penberthy stated we should be able to gather enough information in a reasonable 
amount of time after reviewing Shorewood’s ordinance.   
 
Staff was directed to bring back the Shorewood and any other ordinances to 
consider.  Grothe asked that additional information be included about when it was 
enacted and minutes from the meeting.  De La Vega asked for information from the 
DNR.  Kohlmann stated he could also provide a copy of the survey results again. 

 
6. SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 None 
  
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 None 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 None 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Backhoe 

Kohlmann reviewed quotes for a new backhoe scheduled for replacement in 
2015.  He reviewed the low quote for a Volvo backhoe. 
 
Anderson moved to approve the low quote from Volvo in the amount of 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
April 14, 2015  Page 3 of 5 
 
 

$63,950.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 
 

 B. 2015 Seal Coat Rock Quotes 
Kohlmann stated the project was rebid.  He reviewed the two quotes 
received.   
 
De La Vega asked if there were any communications with the residents on 
Woodpecker Ridge Road regarding the seal coating and its durability.  
 
Clapp stated he would like to not see Woodpecker done until 2016.   
 
Kohlmann stated he could contact the person who applied it who lives on 
Woodpecker.  
 
Anderson moved to approve the low quotes from Allied Blacktop in the 
following amounts:  $40,313.00 (includes Woodpecker Ridge Road) or 
$37,440.00 (does not include Woodpecker Ridge Road).  Clapp 
seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 
 
Penberthy asked what the time frame would be to remove Woodpecker 
Ridge Road from the project following Kohlmann’s discussion with the 
contractor.   

 
 C. Cityscape 

Kohlmann stated he met with Councilmembers Ansari and Clapp regarding 
the City’s cityscape.  He reviewed a plan created of Wekota Park showing 
possible dynamics.  He discussed financing options. 
 
Ansari stated we wanted to take the opportunity pre-budget to take a look at 
the City aesthetically.  He stated most projects have been done in response 
to another event, in a reactionary way.  She stated she would like to see a 
plan for improvements over the years. 
 
Clapp agreed.  He stated if we can’t do the monument sign on the south end, 
let’s do the one at the north side.  He stated he has his own wish list for the 
parks. 
 
Ansari discussed looking to the future to make the City even better than it is 
now.  She stated when there is a plan, decisions will be easier.   
 
Clapp stated there should also be a wish list from the residents as well.   



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
April 14, 2015  Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 
De La Vega discussed action taken by the Park Committee.  He believed it 
might be a good time to resuscitate the trail along County Road 19.  He 
stated the Park Committee set priorities when it met, and part of this process 
should be to revisit that.  Critical to this is the inclusion and participation of 
residents.  He stated the Committee approach is an appropriate one.  He 
suggested a mention in the newsletter and a couple phone calls to recruit 
participants.  He discussed the monument signage and possible locations. 
 
Grothe asked about other signage in the report.  Kohlmann stated it refers to 
signage at the parks which would conform to the monument design.   
 
Councilmembers discussed the monument signage and possible locations 
on the south side of the City.   
 
The Park Committee will meet as soon as possible.   

 
10. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 

Michelle Tesser, an application for the City Administrator position was present and 
introduced herself and gave a background on her education and experience. 

 
11. REPORTS 
 A. Administrator – Kohlmann stated the pay equity report was passed without 

incident.  There is a meeting on April 30 at Southshore Center regarding the 
LRT Trail crossing.   

B. Anderson - Finance, Fire Lanes and Public Access, Technology – no 
report 

C. Ansari – EFD, Sanitation and Recycling, Southshore Community 
Center – no report 

D. Grothe – Building Inspection, Municipal Buildings and Grounds, 
LMCC – no report 

E. Clapp - Parks and Playgrounds, LMCD, Commercial Marinas, 
Municipal Docks – no report 

 F. Attorney's Report – no report 
 G. De La Vega - Public Works, SLMPD, Administration – no report 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, it was moved by Anderson to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:49 p.m.  Grothe seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
Attest: 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
April 14, 2015  Page 5 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk 
 
 



 
 
 
 MINUTES 

CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  4B 

 TONKA BAY CITY COUNCIL 
 BOARD OF APPEALS AND EQUALIZATION 
 April 8, 2015 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The annual Board of Appeals and Equalization meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. 
  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Members present were:  Mayor De La Vega, Councilmembers Ansari, Clapp and 
Grothe.  Councilmember Anderson was absent.  Also present was City Assessor Davy and 
Hennepin County Assessor’s Office representative Brad Prochl.   
 
3. BOARD OF REVIEW 
 Bill Davy, City Assessor, gave an overview on how the system works, how market 
values are defined and calculated, and the mass appraisal system.  He discussed the purpose 
of the Board of Appeals and Equalization meeting as being the second level of appeal of a 
property's valuation.  If property owners are unhappy with the decision made at this level, they 
can move on to the County Board level.  The deadline to appeal to the County is May 20, 
2015.  
 
 Comments were heard from the following property owners: 
 
 A. John Chadwick, 4477 Manitou Road – requested a reduction based on his 

extensive research and experience as a realtor.   
 B. Joanne Yost, 80 Echo Bay Drive – reviewed comps for similar properties and 

requested reduction. 
 C. Dennis Nelson, 135 Mound Avenue – Davy noted correspondence was 

received.  He stated Hennepin County does not accept change orders up to ten 
days. 

 
Davy stated he is also recommending a change to lots on West Point Avenue owned by David 
Sturgeon (40) and Thomas/Lynn Noll (60) where a lot reconfiguration occurred. 
 
Davy stated he will make formal recommendations on properties listed above at the 
reconvened meeting. 
 
4. RECESS 
 There being no further business, it was moved by Clapp to recess the meeting at 7:00 
p.m. to the April 14, 2015 City Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Ansari.  Ayes 5. 
 Motion carried. 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________ 
Clerk 













CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  4D 

 
 
 
 MINUTES 
 TONKA BAY CITY COUNCIL 
 BOARD OF APPEALS AND EQUALIZATION 
 April 14, 2015 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The reconvened annual Board of Appeals and Equalization meeting was called to 
order at 6:55 p.m.   
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Members present were:  Mayor De La Vega, Councilmembers Anderson, Ansari, 
Clapp and Grothe.  Councilmember Anderson was absent.  Also present was City 
Assessor Davy.   
 
3. RECONVENED BOARD OF APPEALS 
 Bill Davy, City Assessor, noted there were two attendees at the last meeting and 
one letter.  The following actions are recommended:   
 
 A. John Chadwick, 4477 Manitou Road – meetings held – no change is 

recommended 
 B. Eric/Jan Yost, 80 Echo Bay Drive - reviewed market sales – reduction 

recommended from $454,000 to $429,000 
 C. Dennis Nelson, 135 Mound Avenue – request reviewed – no reduction 

recommended 
 D. Dave Sturgeon, 40 West Point Avenue and Thomas/Lynn Noll, 60 West 

Point Avenue – lot split/combination of 50 West Point Avenue to their 
properties – changes recommended – 40 West Point Avenue reduction to 
$950,000; 60 West Point Avenue reduction to $775,000. 

 
Davy stated the recommendations are consistent with the current market.   
 
Clapp moved to adopt recommendations of addresses as noted above.  Ansari seconded 
the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 
 
4. RECESS 
 There being no further business, it was moved by Grothe to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion was seconded by Clapp.  Ayes 5.  
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Clerk 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  6A 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator 

Date: April 28, 2015 

Re: Lake Minnetonka Association 

The Lake Minnetonka Association is requesting $5,000 for the milfoil program on 
Gideon's Bay. This is an annual request.  There is $5,000 in the Dock Fund for 
this. 
 
Judd Brackett, area bay captain, and Josh Leddy will attend the meeting to 
answer any questions the Council might have on this annual request.  A copy of 
the letter sent to all the lakeshore residents in all three cities is also attached. 
 
 
Council Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing $5,000 for milfoil program on Gideon’s Bay. 

Page 1 of 1 



Tonka Bay City Council Agenda Item 
Executive Summary 

 
Title of Item: PRELIMINARY PLAT:  Application from Alan Chazin of 

Alan Chazin homes for a preliminary plat for the creation of four 
single-family home lots within the shoreland area– R-1B zoning 
–PID: 27-117-23-24-0010 

 
Report Date: 

 
Meeting Date:  

04-21-15 
 
04-28-15 

 
Staff/Guest 
Reporting: 

Erin Perdu, AICP – City Planner 
Justin Messner, PE – City Engineer 

 
 Summary: The Applicant is seeking to create four new single family lots on the 

property at the northwest corner of Sunrise Ave and Lakeview Ave.  
Each of the proposed lots meets the minimum standards set forth in the 
City of Tonka Bay zoning ordinance and therefore no variances are 
required.  

 
Recommendation: Staff believes that the applicant has met the Statutory and City Criteria 

for approving the preliminary plat.  Staff has provided findings of fact for 
approval starting on page 10.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

City of Tonka Bay Planning Department  
Preliminary Plat Report 

 
To: City Council  

 
From: Erin Perdu, AICP– City Planner 

Justin Messner, PE – City Engineer  
 

Meeting Date: 04-28-15 
 

Applicant: Alan Chazin Homes 
 

Owner: Alan Chazin 
 

Location: Northwest corner of Sunrise Ave. and Lakeview Ave.  
 

Zoning: R-1B, Shoreland Overlay 
 
Introductory Information 

Proposed  
Project: 

The Applicant is seeking to create four new single family lots on the 
property at the northwest corner of Sunrise Ave and Lakeview Ave.  No 
construction on the lots is proposed at this time. 

 
Variance 

Request(s): 
 
 

Information 
Required: 

Each of the proposed lots meets the minimum standards of the R-1B 
Zoning District, Shoreland Overlay, therefore no variances are requested. 

 

Section 6 Subd. B of Section 1030 Subdivision Ordinance includes all 
required information for submission of a preliminary plat.  Staff finds 
that all information has been provided with the following exceptions: 

 Proposed Design Features (Sect. 3), the following information is 
not applicable: 

o Layout of proposed streets (none proposed) 

o Locations and widths of proposed alleys and pedestrian ways 
(none proposed) 

o Locations and size of proposed sewer lines and watermains 
(none proposed) 

o Areas intended to be dedicated for public use (none proposed) 

 Supplementary Information (Sect. 4), the following information is 
not applicable: 

o Proposed protective covenants (none proposed) 
o Proposed zoning plan (no changes proposed) 

Page 1 
 



o Sketch plan of remainder of property (subdivider does not own 
any adjacent property) 

o Logical plan for future re-subdivisions (lots cannot be further 
subdivided) 

o Financial statement:  no large-scale development is proposed.  
Thus, staff does not find this statement necessary at this time.  
If Council wishes, this could be made a condition of 
preliminary plat approval. 

 Supplementary Information (Sect. 4), the following information is 
not applicable but will be required at the time of building 
application of each individual parcel being proposed: 

o The applicant will be required to identify an erosion and 
sediment control plan meeting the requirements as it relates to 
site grading and erosion control.   

Section 7 Subd. E and Subd. F of Section 1030 Subdivision Ordinance 
includes all required information for submission of a preliminary plat.  
Staff finds that information is not applicable but will be required at the 
time of building application of each individual parcel being proposed: 

 The applicant will be required to identify an erosion and sediment 
control plan and identify provisions to protect the existing wetland in 
conformance with Section 1030 Subd. E and Subd. F. 

Findings 
Site Data: Lot Size –89,936 square feet 

Existing Use – Vacant 
Existing Zoning – R-1B, Shoreland Overlay 
Property Identification Number (PID): 27-117-23-24-0010 

 
Comp Plan 
Guidance: 

 The comprehensive plan guides this property for single family use. 

 The corresponding zoning assigned to this property (R-1B) allows for 
single family homes.  

 
Lot Area and Lot 
Width Analysis: 

 The lot area requirement in the R-1B District is 15,000 square feet.  
The proposed lots range in size from 19,038 sf. To 27,557 sf. net area.  
These areas are exclusive of wetlands on each proposed lot. 

 The lot width requirement in the R-1B District is 75 feet.  The lot 
widths of the proposed lots range from 75.6 feet to 101.2 feet as 
measured at the minimum required building setback line per City 
Code. 

 
Application Review: 

Applicable Code 
Definitions: 

Easement. A grant by an owner of land for a specific use by persons 
other than the owner.  

Lot (of Record).  A parcel of land, whether subdivided or otherwise 

Page 2 
 



legally described, as of the effective date of this Ordinance, or approved 
by the City as a lot subsequent to such date and which is occupied by or 
intended for occupancy by one (1) principal building, or principal use 
together with any accessory buildings and such open spaces as required 
by this Ordinance and having its principal frontage on a street, or a 
proposed street approved by the Council. 

Lot Area.  The total land area of a horizontal plane within the lot lines.  

Lot, Corner. A lot situated at the junction of and abutting on two (2) or 
more intersecting streets; or a lot at the point of deflection in alignment 
of a single street, the interior angle of which is one hundred thirty-five 
(135) degrees or less. 

Lot, Double Frontage. An interior lot having frontage on two (2) streets. 

Lot, Frontage. The front of a lot shall be, for purposes of complying 
with this Ordinance, that boundary abutting a public right-of-way. For 
lots abutting on two streets, the front shall be the boundary with the 
shortest length. For lakeshore lots, the boundary abutting the lakeshore 
shall be considered the front.  

Lot, Width.  The shortest horizontal distance between the side lot lines 
measured at right angles to the lot depth at the minimum required 
building setback line.  If no setback line is established, the distance 
between the side lot lines measured along the public right of way. 

Setback.  The minimum horizontal distance between a building and 
street or lot line.  Distances are to be measured from the most outwardly 
extended portion of the structure at ground level. 

Street Frontage. The proximity of a parcel of land to one (1) or more 
streets. An interior lot has one (1) street frontage and a corner lot has two 
(2) frontages. 

 
Applicable Codes: The proposed preliminary plat application will require City Council 

approval based on the following provisions of Section 1030 Subdivision 
Ordinance: 
  
Section 7:  Design Standards: 
Subd. A (Blocks) – not applicable (no new streets are proposed) 
Subd. B (Lots): 

1. Area. The minimum lot area, width and depth shall not be less 
than that established by the Tonka Bay Zoning Ordinance in 
effect at the time of adoption of the final plat. 

2. Corner Lots. Corner lots for residential use shall have additional 
width to permit appropriate building setback from both streets as 
required in the Zoning Ordinance. 

3. Butt Lots. Butt lots shall be platted at least five (5) feet wider than 
the average interior lots in the block. 

Page 3 
 



4. Side Lot Lines. Side lot lines shall be approximately at right 
angles to street lines or radial to curved street lines. 

5. Frontage. Every lot as required in the Tonka Bay Zoning 
Ordinance must have the minimum frontage on a public street 
other than an alley. Lakeshore lots must have the minimum lot 
width on the rear lot line.  

6. Setback Lines. Setback or building lines shall be shown on the 
preliminary plat for all lots intended for residential use and shall 
not be less than the setback required by the Tonka Bay Zoning 
Ordinance as may be amended.  

7. Features. In the subdividing of any land, due regard shall be 
shown for all natural features, such as tree growth, water courses, 
historic spots or similar conditions which if preserved will add 
attractiveness and stability to the proposed development. 

8. Lot Remnants. All remnants of lots below minimum size left over 
after subdividing of a larger tract must be added to adjacent lots, 
rather than allowed to remain as unusable parcels.  

9. Political Boundaries. No singular plat shall extend over a political 
boundary. 

10. Frontage on Two Streets. Double frontage, or lots with frontage 
on two (2) parallel streets, shall not be permitted except: where 
lots back on arterial streets or highways, or where topographic or 
other conditions render subdividing otherwise unreasonable. Such 
double frontage lots shall have an additional depth of at least 
twenty (20) feet in order to allow space for screen planting along 
the back lot line.  

11. Turn Around Access. Where proposed residential lots abut a 
collector or arterial street, they should be platted in such a manner 
as to encourage turnaround access and egress on each lot. 

 
Subd. C (Streets and Alleys) – not applicable (no new streets or alleys are 
proposed) 
 
Subd D (Easements) 

1. Width and location. An easement for utilities and drainage at least 
eight (8) feet wide shall be provided along each side and rear line 
of each lot, and an easement ten (10) feet wide shall be provided 
adjacent to street right-of-way. If necessary for the extension of 
water or sewer lines or similar utilities, easements of greater 
width may be required along lot lines or across lots.  

2. Continuous Utility Easement Locations. Utility easements shall 
connect with easements established in adjoining properties. These 
easements, when approved, shall not thereafter be changed 
without the approval of the City Council after a public hearing. 

 
Subd. E (Erosion and Sediment Control) 

1. The development shall conform to the natural limitations 

Page 4 
 



presented by topography and soil so as to create the least potential 
for soil erosion.   

2. Erosion and siltation control measures shall be coordinated with 
the different stages of construction. Appropriate control measures 
shall be installed prior to development when necessary to control 
erosion.  

3. Land shall be developed in increments of workable size such that 
adequate erosion and siltation controls can be provided as 
construction progresses. The smallest practical area of land shall 
be exposed at any one period of time.  

4. When soil is exposed, the exposure shall be for the shortest 
feasible period of time as specified in the development agreement. 

5. Where the topsoil is removed, sufficient arable soil shall be set 
aside for respreading over the developed area. Topsoil shall be 
restored or provided to a depth of four (4) inches and shall be of a 
quality at least equal to the soil quality prior to development.  

6. Natural vegetation shall be protected wherever practical.  
7. Runoff water shall be diverted to a sedimentation basin before 

being allowed to enter the natural drainage system. 
.  
. Subd. F (Protected Areas) 

1. Where land proposed for subdivision is deemed environmentally 
sensitive by the City due to the existence of wetlands, 
drainageways, water courses, floodable areas or steep slopes, the 
design of said subdivision shall clearly reflect all necessary 
measures of protection to insure against adverse environmental 
impact.  

2. Based upon the necessity to control and maintain certain sensitive 
areas, the City shall determine whether said protection will be 
accomplished through lot enlargement and redesign, easement, or 
dedication of those sensitive areas in the form of outlots.  

3. In general, measures of protection shall include design solutions 
which allow for construction and grading involving a minimum of 
alteration to sensitive areas. Where these areas are to be 
incorporated into lots within the proposed subdivision, the 
subdivider shall be required to demonstrate that the proposed 
design will not require construction on slopes over eighteen (18) 
percent, or result in significant alteration to the natural drainage 
system such that adverse impacts cannot be contained within the 
plat boundary. 

 
   Section 8:  Park Land Dedication Requirements 

Subd. A  Dedication Required. Subdividers as a prerequisite to approval 
of a subdivision shall dedicate to the City of dedicate to the public 
use, for park or playground purposes, for public open space or trail 
systems a reasonable part of the land being subdivided or in lieu 

Page 5 
 



thereof a cash equivalent. The form of contribution, cash or land, (or 
any combination shall be decided by the City. 

 
Subd. B (Land Dedication) and Subd. C (Council Determines) – not 

applicable due to the size of the proposed subdivision 
 
Subd. D  Cash Contribution. When a cash contribution is made in lieu of 

a dedication of land, the City Council shall determine the amount of 
cash that should be so contributed, which determination shall be 
based upon the market value of the unimproved land. “Market Value” 
shall be determined according to the Hennepin County Property Tax 
Listing as of the time of filing the final plat. 
 

Subd. E (Planned Parks), F (Park Dedication Not to be Used in 
Calculating Density), G (Private Open Space) – not applicable due to 
the size of the proposed subdivision and no private open space 
proposed. 
 

  Subd. H Separate Park Fund. The City shall maintain a separate fund into 
which all cash contributions received from owners or developers in lieu 
of conveyance or dedication of land for park or playground, public open 
space or trail purposes shall be deposited and shall make, from time to 
time, appropriations from such fund for acquisition of land for park and 
playground purposes, for developing existing park and playground sites, 
for public open space and trails, or for debt retirement in connection with 
land previously acquired for parks and playgrounds, which will benefit 
the residents of the City.  
 

Subd. I Time of Payment or Contribution. The scheduling or dedication 
and/or cash payments shall be established in a development agreement 
between the City and subdivider. 
 
Subd. J Amount to be Dedicated.  
1. Reservation of Land. Where proposed park, playground, school site 

or other public site shown on an adopted plan or official map is 
embraced in part or in whole by a boundary of a proposed 
subdivision, and such public sites are not dedicated to the City or 
Board of Education, such public ground shall be shown as reserved 
land on the preliminary plat to allow the City/State Agency or the 
Board of Education the opportunity to consider and take action 
toward acquisition of such public ground or park or school site by 
purchase or other means, prior to approval of the final plat.  

2. Dedication of Land. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes as now in 
existence or hereinafter amended, the City shall require all 
subdividers/developers requesting platting or replatting of land in the 
City, to dedicate a percentage of the gross area of all property 

Page 6 
 



subdivided to be dedicated for parks, playgrounds, public open space 
or linear park and trail systems, or to contribute an equivalent amount 
of cash based upon the conditions outlined below. Form of 
contribution, i.e., cash, land or any combination thereof, shall be 
decided by the City based upon need and conformance with approved 
City plans. In such cases where the developer is required to dedicate 
land area, the City shall have the right to determine the geographic 
location and configuration of such dedication.  

a. Schedule for Dedication of Public Land in All Areas Zoned 
Residential. All areas zoned residential subdivisions, ten (10) 
percent of the undeveloped land proposed to be subdivided or 
such lesser percentage as the City shall determine to be 
specifically and uniquely attributable to the proposed 
development or an equivalent amount in cash based upon the 
fair market value of the undeveloped land as determined by 
the City at the time of the final plat approval or any 
combination thereof.  

b. Commercial, Industrial or Other Non-Residential 
Subdivisions. Seven (7) percent of the undeveloped land 
proposed to be subdivided or an equivalent amount of cash 
based upon fair market value of the undeveloped land as 
determined by the City at the time of the final plat approval or 
any combination thereof.  

c. The percentage set forth in paragraphs a. and b. shall be in 
addition to the property dedicated for streets, alleys, 
waterways, pedestrian ways or other public ways. No area 
may be dedicated as parks, playgrounds or public lands until 
such areas have been approved for the purpose to which they 
are to be dedicated.  

d. Cash in Lieu of Land. All monies collected from cash 
contributions shall be placed in a special fund to be spent only 
on those public uses as allowed by Minnesota Statutes.  

e. Delayed Dedication Payment. Upon petition by the 
Developer, the Council may approve a delay in the actual 
dedication of the cash required in lieu of land until such time 
the development occurs on the property being platted, 
provided that a proper legal agreement is executed 
guaranteeing such dedication. Delayed dedication payment 
shall include eight (8) percent interest per year. 

  

Section 9:  Required Basic Improvements,  
Subd. A (General Provisions),  

1. Before a final plat is delivered by the City to the subdivider, the 
subdivider of the land covered by said plat shall pay all applicable 
fees and execute and submit to the City Council a developer’s 
agreement which shall be binding on his or their heirs, personal 
representatives and assigns, a part of which agreement shall be set 

Page 7 
 



forth that the subdivider will cause no private construction to be 
made on the lands within said plat, nor shall the subdivider file or 
cause to be filed any application for building permits for such 
construction until all improvements required under this Ordinance 
have been made or arranged for in the manner and conforming to 
the requirements as set forth herein.  

2. Prior to the delivery of the approved final plat, the subdivider 
shall deposit with the City Treasurer an amount equal to a 
minimum of one hundred twenty-five (125) percent of the City 
engineer’s estimated cost of the required improvements within the 
plat, either in a cash escrow fund performance and indemnity 
bond, or letter of credit. The surety involved in said financial 
guarantees shall be approved by the City. The said cash escrow 
letter of credit or performance and indemnity bond shall be 
conditioned upon:  

a. The making and installing of all of the improvements 
required by the terms and conditions set forth by the City 
within one (1) year.  

b. Satisfactory completion of the work and payment 
therefore, which work was undertaken by the subdivider 
in accordance with the developer’s agreement referred to 
above.  

c. The payment by the subdivider to the City of all expenses 
incurred by the City, which expenses shall include but not 
be limited to expenses for engineering, fiscal, legal, 
construction and administration. In instances where a cash 
escrow is submitted in lieu of a letter of credit or 
performance and indemnity bond, there shall be a cash 
escrow agreement which shall be provided that in the 
event the required improvements are not completed within 
one (1) year, all amounts held under the cash escrow 
agreement shall be automatically turned over and 
delivered to the City and applied by the City to the cost of 
completing the required improvements. If the funds 
available within said cash escrow agreement are not 
sufficient to complete the required improvements, the 
necessary additional cost to the City shall be assessed 
against the subdivision. Any balance remaining in the cash 
escrow fund after such improvements have been made and 
all expenses therefore have been paid, shall be returned to 
the subdivider. In instances where a letter of credit is 
issued in lieu of a cash escrow or performance and 
indemnity bond is used in lieu of a cash escrow or letter of 
credit, the said bond shall be in a form acceptable to the 
City and shall comply with all requirements as set forth in 
Minnesota Statutes as amended, which Statutes relate to 

Page 8 
 



Surety Bonds.  
3. No final plat shall be approved by the Council without first 

receiving a report signed by the City Engineer and the City 
Attorney certifying that the improvements described therein 
together with the agreements and documents required under this 
Section of the Ordinance, meet the requirements of the City. The 
City Treasurer shall also certify that all fees required to be paid to 
the City in connection with the plat have been paid.  

4. The City of Tonka Bay shall where appropriate require of a 
subdivider submission of a Warranty/Maintenance Bond in the 
amount equal to the original cost of the improvements or such 
less amount determined by the City Council, which shall be in 
force for one year following the final acceptance of any required 
improvements and shall guarantee satisfactory performance of the 
said improvements.  

5. Reproducible “as-built drawings” as required by the City 
Engineer shall be furnished to the City by the subdivider of all 
required improvements. Such “as-built drawings” shall be 
certified to be true and accurate by the registered engineer 
responsible for the installation of the improvements.  

6. All of the required improvements to be installed under the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall be approved by and subject to 
the inspection of the City Engineer. All of the City’s expenses 
incurred as the result of the required improvements shall be paid 
either directly, indirectly or by reimbursement to the City by the 
subdivider. 

 
Subd. B (Monuments) 
 

1. Monuments of a permanent character as required by Section 
505.02 of Minnesota Statutes as now in existence or hereinafter 
amended, shall be placed at each corner or angle on the outside 
boundary of the final plat. The boundary line of the property to be 
included with the plat is to be fully dimensioned.  

2. Pipes or steel rods shall be placed at each lot corner. All United 
States, State, County or other official benchmarks, monuments, or 
triangulations in or adjacent to the property, shall be preserved in 
precise position and shall be recorded on the plat. All lot and 
block dimensions shall be shown on the plat and all necessary 
angles pertaining to the lots and blocks, as an aid to future 
surveys shall be shown on the plat. No ditto marks will be 
permitted in indicating dimensions.  

3. To insure that all irons and monuments are correctly in place 
following the final grading of a plat, a second monumentation 
will be required. Proof of the second monumentation shall be in 
the form of a surveyor’s certificate and this requirement shall 

Page 9 
 



additionally be a condition of certificate of occupancy as provided 
for in the Tonka Bay Zoning Ordinance as may be amended. 

 
Subd. C (Minimum Street Improvements), D (Tree Planting), not 

applicable (no new streets or tree planting proposed), E (Sanitary 
Sewer and Water Distribution Improvements), F (Public Utilities) and 
Subd. G (Election by City to Install Improvements) are not applicable 
to this application (no new streets, tree plantings or utilities are 
proposed). 

 

Preliminary Plat 
Criteria Review 

 (findings of fact):  

Staff’s analysis of the preliminary plat application under the review 
criteria set forth in the City of Tonka Bay Subdivision Ordinance is as 
follows: 
 
A. Design Standards 
 

1. Lots: All four of the proposed lots meet the minimum dimensional 
requirements (area, width and depth) of the R-1B district, Shoreland 
overlay.  
 
Each lot on the plat shows the appropriate setback, except for the 
northeasterly lot line of Lot 1 (along Sunrise Ave.) should be shown 
as a front setback of 40 feet.  There is ample area for the building 
envelope on the lot to accommodate this additional setback.  This 
setback should be corrected on the final plat    
 
The double frontage lots on the plat (Lots 2 and 3) contain the 
required additional 20 feet in depth to accommodate screen planting 
along the back lot line.  Criteria to be met prior to final plat.   

 
2. Easements: The required drainage and utility easements are 

provided along each lot line. Criteria met. 
 

3. Impervious Surface Coverage: Each individual parcel will be 
subject to the requirements of surface water treatment/ponding 
requirements under Section 1070.11 Impervious Surface Coverage 
and will be reviewed at the time of building application for the 
individual parcel.  

 
4. Erosion and Sediment Control: Each individual parcel will be 

required to satisfy the requirements of Section 6 Subd. B 4 I of 
Section 1030 Subdivision Ordinance as it relates to site grading and 
erosion control.  The applicant will be required to identify an 
erosion and sediment control plan meeting the requirements of 
Section 7 Subd. E. Furthermore, the applicant will be required to 
identify provisions to protect the existing wetland in conformance 

Page 10 
 



with Section 1030 Subd. F. 
 

5. Protected Areas:  A wetland area on Lot 1 and the required 25’ 
buffer surrounding it has been indicated on the preliminary plat.  
This wetland must be delineated prior to final plat approval so that 
the City can confirm the buildability of this lot.  Criteria to be met 
prior to final plat.  
 

6. Park Land Dedication Requirements:  As presented, the plat does 
not include any land to be dedicated to the City for park land.  
Given the size of the proposed plat, staff suggests that a cash-in-lieu 
contribution is more appropriate.  The City Council shall determine 
the amount of cash that should be contributed based upon the 
market value of the unimproved land according to the Hennepin 
County Property Tax Listing at the time of filing the final plat.  
Criteria to be met prior to final plat. 

  
B. Required Basic Improvements: 

 
1. General Provisions   Prior to the final plat being delivered to the 

applicant, all fees shall be paid and a developer’s agreement 
meeting the requirements of Section 9, Subd. A1 shall be submitted.  
 
The subdivider shall also provide the required cash escrow, 
performance bond or letter of credit (Section 9, Subd. A2) in a form 
approved by the City prior to approval of the final plat.  Criteria to 
be met prior to final plat.   
 

2. Monuments:  Monuments shall be installed on all lot corners and 
surveyor’s certificates submitted as specified in Subd. B1-3 prior to 
the issuance of any building permits or certificates of occupancy on 
the property.  Criteria to be met prior to final plat.   

  
Resident Concerns:  Staff is not aware of any concerns raised to this date. 

 
Engineering 

Reports: 
As noted previously, currently no provisions have been proposed to 
satisfy the requirements of Section 6 Subd. B 4 I of Section 1030 
Subdivision Ordinance as it relates to site grading and erosion control.  
The applicant will be required to identify an erosion and sediment control 
plan meeting the requirements of Section 7 Subd. E. Furthermore, the 
application will be required to identify provisions to protect the existing 
wetland in conformance with Section 1030 Subd. F.   Such a plan needs 
to be submitted and approved prior to issuing a building permit for each 
individual parcel proposed. 
 

Conclusion 

Page 11 
 



Council Options: The City Council has the following options: 
 

A) DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING THE REQUEST based on the Applicant’s 
submittals and findings of fact. 
 

B) DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE A RESOLUTION DENYING 
THE REQUEST based on the Applicant’s submittals and findings 
of fact. 

 
C) TABLE THE ITEM and request additional information. 

 
The 120-day review period for this application expires on 07-17-15.  If 
the Council fails to preliminarily approve or disapprove the plat within 
the review period, the application is deemed preliminarily approved. 

  
Template Approval 

Motion: 
(Recommended) 

“I move that we direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval for the 
requested preliminary plat based on the findings of fact listed in the 
report.  Furthermore, the approval shall include the conditions listed 
within the staff report as may have been amended here tonight.” 

 
 

Template Denial 
Motion: 

(Not recommended) 

“I move that we direct staff to prepare a resolution of denial for the 
requested preliminary plat based on the following findings of fact:” 

 (provide findings to support your conclusion) 
 

  
Recommended 
Conditions: 

1. The Applicant shall submit a revised plat showing a front setback 
of 40 feet on the northeasterly lot line of Lot 1 (along Sunrise 
Ave.). 

2. Each individual parcel shall meet the requirements of surface 
water treatment/ponding requirements under Section 1070.11 
Impervious Surface Coverage and will be reviewed at the time of 
building application for the individual parcel. 

3. The applicant shall identify an erosion and sediment control plan 
meeting the requirements of Section 7 Subd. E. Furthermore, the 
application will be required to identify provisions to protect the 
existing wetland in conformance with Section 1030 Subd. F.   
Such a plan needs to be submitted and approved prior to issuing a 
building permit for each individual parcel proposed 

4. The applicant shall delineate the wetland on Lot 1 and include 
this area (and required 25 foot buffer) on the final plat.    

5. The applicant shall provide a cash-in-lieu payment for park land 

Page 12 
 



dedication in the amount required by the City Council based on 
the criteria set forth in Section 8 of the Tonka Bay Subdivision 
Ordinance. 

6. Prior to the final plat being delivered to the applicant, all fees 
shall be paid and a developer’s agreement meeting the 
requirements of Section 9, Subd. A1 shall be submitted.   

7. The applicant shall provide the required cash escrow, 
performance bond or letter of credit as required by Section 9, 
Subd. A2 of the Tonka Bay Subdivision Ordinance in a form 
approved by the City prior to approval of the final plat.   

8. Monuments shall be installed on all lot corners and surveyor’s 
certificates submitted as specified in Subd. B1-3 prior to the 
issuance of any building permits or certificates of occupancy on 
the property. 

9. Building of structures shall not occur within any existing or 
proposed easements on the property. 

10. The City Engineer will verify and approve ingress and egress 
areas for City access to the stormwater treatment areas/system 
prior to issuing a building permit. 

11. The applicant shall submit a final plan within one hundred (100) 
days after approval of the preliminary plat. 

Page 13 
 



Page 14 
 

  

 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO. 9A 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator 

Date: April 28, 2015 

Re: Sanctuary Salonspa - Temporary Sign Permit  

Staff received the attached application for a temporary sign for Sanctuary Salonspa on 
April 15, 2015.  City Code states:  
 
Subd. 10 Sign Permits 

a. No signs, except for those not subject to permits listed below, shall be 
erected or modified without a permit approved by the Tonka Bay City 
Council. 

b. Prior to construction of a sign requiring a permit, an application for a 
permit for such shall be filed with the Tonka Bay City Administration and 
shall include the following information. 
(1) Application form completed and signed by the property owner or 

authorized agent. 
(2) Survey with plans showing property boundaries of the lot, parcel or 

tract with all existing structures and location of proposed sign. 
Subd. 2. Commercial Zone Districts: 

a. The following signs are permitted in the C-1 and C-2 Zone Districts: 
Temporary Signs:  Temporary signs may be used for grand openings, 
special events, special advertisements, and holidays, but limited for a 
period not to exceed 10 days at one time and 60 days per year.  Such 
temporary signs shall be limited to not more than three (3) on a parcel and 
the total sign area for all temporary signs shall not exceed 48 square feet 
in area. 

 
This request is similar in nature to one reviewed at a previous City Council meeting. The 
request is to place the sign from May 1-10, 2015.   
 
Council Action Requested: 
Motion to approve the Temporary Sign Permit for Sanctuary Salonspa. 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO. 9B 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator 

Date: April 28, 2015 

Re: Deer Feeding – Ordinance Information  

Staff has attached the language the City of Shorewood uses for the prohibition of deer 
feeding.  Also, Staff has attached the survey conducted in Tonka Bay this past season.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Action Requested: 
Review and Discuss.  



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  9C 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator 

Date: April 28, 2015 

Re: Lindy Crawford – Employment Agreement 

Lindy Crawford has accepted the position of City Administrator, and she is 
currently reviewing the employment agreement.  It is not available to go out with 
the packet and will be sent under separate cover. 
 
Attached is a resolution appointing her as City Administrator for adoption on 
Tuesday night. 
 
Council Action Requested: 
Approve employment agreement and adopt resolution appointing new City 
Administrator. 

Page 1 of 1 






























	AGENDA
	ITEM 4A 04-14-15 MINUTES
	ITEM 4B - 04-08-15 BOAA MINUTES
	ITEM 4C - FINANCIAL REPORT
	ITEM 4D - 04-14-15 BOAA MINUTES
	ITEM 6A - LAKE MINNETONKA ASSOC
	ITEM 7A - Chazin Prelim Plat REVISED
	ITEM 9A - SANCTUARY SALONSPA TEMP SIGN REQUEST
	ITEM 9B - Deer Feeding
	ITEM 9C - EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
	REVENUE REPORT
	EXPENDITURE REPORT

